
 

 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Agendas\7-12-16 Village Board  agenda.docx  7/8/2016 5:31 
PM   
Page 1 of 2 

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE BOARD  

Amundson Community Center, 200 Spring St. - Community Room 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016, 6:30 p.m.  

 

AGENDA 

 
1.       Call to Order/Roll Call 

2.       Pledge of Allegiance 

3.       Proof of Posting 

4.       Public Appearances:   

 

5.       Approval of Consent Agenda 

a.       Approval of Village Board Minutes: June 28, 2016 

b.     Operators Licenses:   Michael Birch, Naomi Kersey:  Keystone Grill; Donald Kippert, Gregory Bothwell, 

Cambridge Winery 

c.         Park Permit Application, Chamber of Commerce, Mill Plaza, August 4-August 7 

   

6.       Reports 

a. Library Board 

b. Plan Commission 

c. Personnel Committee 

d. Licensing Committee 

e. Joint Law Enforcement Committee   

f. Economic Development Report 

 

7.      Bills  
 

8.      Unfinished Business: 

 

9.      New Business:  Discussion and Possible Action regarding:   

a. Certified Survey Map, Gerald and Catherine Thiltgen, 101 Simonsen St. 

b. Preliminary Audit Report 

c. Bids for Crack Fill and Black Slag for Terrace St., S. Pleasant St. and Canterbury Ct. 

d. Resolution 2016-08 – 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

e. Operator’s License , Jeffrey Loney, Madtown Vapor 

f. Adjourn Into Closed Session As Per SS 19.85 (C) Considering Employment, Promotion, 

Compensation or Performance Evaluation Data of any Public Employee over which the 

Governmental Body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility:  Finance Officer/Administrator 

Position 

 

g. Reconvene to Open Session 

h. Discussion and Possible Action on items discussed in Closed Session upon adjournment of the 

Closed Session and reconvening into Open Session 
 

10.      Correspondence:   

 

11.   Meeting Announcements:    
 

12.   Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items 

13.   Adjournment 



 

 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Agendas\7-12-16 Village Board  agenda.docx  7/8/2016 5:31 
PM   
Page 2 of 2 

 
NOTE: Following the Village Board Meeting some, or all, members of the Village Board will gather at the Keystone Grill to host a Resident Listening Session.  No 
action will be taken on any items discussed until noticed on an agenda for a subsequent regular Village Board meeting.  A Listening Session report will be given 
at the next Village Board meeting. 

 
1) Persons needing special accommodations should call 423-3712 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
2) More specific information about agenda items may be obtained by calling 423-3712. 
3) Final Village Board agendas are typically posted by 4 PM on the Friday preceding the regular meeting at the Amundson Community Center, 
Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News office and Cambridge State Bank and Village of Cambridge Web site at www.ci.cambridge.wi.us. 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  

http://www.ci.cambridge.wi.us/


 

 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Minutes\6-28-16 Village Board  minutes.docx  7/6/2016 7:23 
PM   
Page 1 of 3 

CAMBRIDGE VILLAGE BOARD  

Amundson Community Center, 200 Spring St. - Community Room 

Tuesday, June 28, 2016, 6:30 p.m.  

 

MINUTES 

 
1.       Call to Order/Roll Call:  President Struss called the meeting to order at         p.m.  Members present:  Trustees:  

Christianson, Cunningham, McNally, Mihajlovic, Hollenbeck, Kumbier and President Struss.  Others present:  Lisa 

Moen, Village Clerk; Karen McKim; Patty Strohbusch.   

 

2.       Pledge of Allegiance 

3.       Proof of Posting:  The agenda was posted in the upper and lower levels of the Amundson Community Center, 

Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News Office, United Community Bank and the Village Web Site. 

 

4.       Public Appearances:  

 Karen McKim is a candidate for Dane County Clerk.  She introduced herself and gave a brief background on 

herself and her campaign. 

 Patty Strohbusch gave an update on the Library Board.  They are working on the Wall of Honor.  Final furniture 

order should be arriving soon.  President Struss asked about consolidating Library accounts.  This will be 

discussed at their July meeting. 

 

5.       Approval of Consent Agenda 

a.       Approval of Village Board Minutes: June 14, 2016 

b.       Park Reservation, CAP, Westside Park, Wellness Expo and Fun Run, September 17, 2016 

One correction needs to be made in the Minutes under 8A, should read “Not” raised. 

 

Trustee Cunningham made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the noted correction to the minutes, seconded by 

Trustee Hollenbeck.  Motion carried. 

   

6.       Reports 

a. President’s Report/Listening Session:  President Struss met with Safford Rosenbaum regarding the Melster 

property.  He will be drafting a letter to Gorman and will run it by the Village Board in a closed session.  We 

should be able to recoup the $1500, and there are avenues for additional action.  Dane County has postponed 

their meeting on the cell tower until July 12.  Lisa Moen will forward to the County our minutes from June 

14, which including a motion expressing our opposition to the project and our desire to work with US 

Cellular.   

 

b. Licensing Committee:  Items are on this agenda.  Per the request of Clerk Moen, the Committee will be 

looking into fees for those that fail to file their liquor license applications in a timely manner. 

 

c. Plan Commission:     Met last night to discuss the Winery apartment project.  After the last Village Board 

meeting the potential builder walked away from the project.  Bill Ranguette stated that he and Frank 

Peregrine are looking into 2 20 unit buildings for the site.  They would have private entries on the main floor 

and underground parking.  The Commission expressed concerns that the proposed building was not what we 

were looking for, or presented with originally.  Bill understood these concerns.  He stated that they are 

concentrating on the condos and the spec homes right now.  Trustee Kumbier also brought up the concern of 

ground water with underground parking.   

 

d. Personnel Committee:  Will be meeting tonight to discuss applicants for the Finance Officer/Administrator 

position.  The ad for the Public Works worker will begin running this week.   

 

7.      Bills:       Bills were presented in the amount of $86,083.59.   This included the North Street Work.  Trustee 

Mihajlovic questioned where we are with the LED lights.  We can check with Larry Olson – who is waiting for a 

retrofit estimate from John Adsit. 



 

 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Minutes\6-28-16 Village Board  minutes.docx  7/6/2016 7:23 
PM   
Page 2 of 3 

Trustee Kumbier made a motion to approve the bills in the amount of $86,083.59, seconded by Trustee McNally.  Motion 

carried on a 7-0 vote. 

 

8.      Unfinished Business: 

a. Ordinance 2016-04 regarding Contracts and Bidding Procedures:   This mirrors our ordinances with the 

state statutes.  The current amount, under state statute, where you must go out for bidding is $25,000. Trustee 

Hollenbeck questioned the use of “when available” in 3, and the Verbal “may” vs. “shall” in 3.  President 

Struss noted that Mary Behling helped draft the ordinance and was ok with the final language.  It does still 

cite the Class 1 notice.  Trustee Mihajlovic would feel more comfortable leaving it at the current $10,000 

limit. 

 

Trustee Kumbier made a motion to adopt Ordinance 2016-04, regarding Contracts and Bidding Procedures, seconded by 

Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried 6-1 with Mihajlovic voting in the negative.   

 

b. Plan Approval for Winery Apartments:    No action to be taken 

 

9.      New Business:  Discussion and Possible Action regarding:   

a. Resolution 2016-07 Granting Alcohol and Tobacco Retail Licenses:  The Committee recommended 

approval of all licenses.  A late operator’s application, from Jeff Loney, was recommended by the police to 

deny.  They had questions regarding his application.  Melinda Hanson was withdrawn.  We are still waiting 

on some operators applications.  They will be brought forward when they are received. 

 

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve Resolution 2016-07, Granting Alcohol and Tobacco Retail Licenses, seconded 

by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried. 

 

b. Temporary Class “B” Beer license, St. Pius Church, Fellowship Picnic, August 21, 2016: 

 

Trustee Hollenbeck made a motion to approve the Temporary Class “B” Beer License for St, Pius Church, Fellowship 

Picnic, August 21, 2016, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried. 

 

c. Temporary Class “B” Beer license, Lions Club, Concerts in the park, July 8, 15 and August 12: 

 

Trustee Kumbier made a motion to approve the Temporary Class “B” Beer license for the Lions Club, Concerts in the Park, 

July 8, 15 and August 12, seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried. 

 

d. Extraterritorial request from Nancy Hook, to split two 2 acre buildable lots from parcel 022-06133-

1812-000, located on USH 12 in the Town of Oakland, to rezone said lots from A-1 to A-3 and to 

request a variance for road access off of USH 12 to meet county and state requirements:  This was 

before the Joint Cambridge/Oakland Planning Committee in May.  Since that time the Town of Oakland Plan 

Commission and Town Board have recommended approval.  Jefferson County Board of Adjustment has 

approved the variance and the Zoning Board approved it yesterday.  The final CSM will be presented upon 

completion for final approval.  There had been concerns about Highway 12 updates, the owners are aware 

and have been working with the DOT.  A shared driveway has been approved by the DOT. 

 

Trustee Kumbier made a motion to recommend approval of the Extraterritorial request from Nancy Hook to split two 2 acre 

buildable lots from parcel 022-06133-1812-000, located on USH 12 in the Town of Oakland, to rezone said lots from A-1 to 

A-3 and to request a variance for road access off of USH 12 to meet county and state requirements, seconded by Trustee 

Christianson.  Motion carried. 

 

10.      Correspondence:   

a. Mary Behling Memo regarding Special Assessments 

b. Wisconsin Taxpayer  

 

11.   Meeting Announcements:   Personnel Committee, June 28; Library Board, July 6; Personnel Committee July 6; 

Personnel Committee July 7; Plan Commission 11; Joint Law Enforcement Committee, July 12; Village Board, July 

12;  Licensing will be set up; Personnel will be setting up interviews. 



 

 

G:\2016 VILLAGE\VILLAGE BOARD\Minutes\6-28-16 Village Board  minutes.docx  7/6/2016 7:23 
PM   
Page 3 of 3 

12.   Questions, Referrals to Staff or Future Agenda Items: 

 Closed session regarding the Melster site on July 26.   

  

13.   Adjournment:  Trustee Christianson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried.  

President Struss adjourned the June 28, 2016, Village Board meeting at 7:30 p.m. 

 
 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk  













Village Of Cambridge 
Personnel Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, July 6, 2016 
5:45 p.m. 

 
Amundson Community Center, Senior Room 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call:  Chairperson Cunningham called the meeting to order at 

5:45 p.m.  Members present:  Trustees Mihajlovic, Kumbier and Cunningham.  

Others present:  Lisa Moen, Village Clerk; Steve Struss, Village President.   

 

2. Proof Of Posting:  The agenda was posted in the upper and lower levels of the 

Amundson Community Center, Cambridge Post Office, Cambridge News Office, 

United Community Bank and the Village Web Site 

 

3. Approval of Minutes from June 28, 2016 meeting:  Trustee Kumbier made a 

motion to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  

Motion carried. 

 

4. Public Appearances/Citizen Input:  None 

 

5. Adjourn Into Closed Session As Per SS 19.85 (C) Considering Employment, 

Promotion, Compensation or Performance Evaluation Data of any Public 

Employee over which the Governmental Body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility:  Conduct Interviews for Finance Officer/Administrator Position 

 

Trustee Cunningham made a motion to adjourn into Closed Session As Per SS 19.85 (C) 

Considering Employment, Promotion, Compensation or Performance Evaluation Data of 

any Public Employee over which the Governmental Body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  Motion carried. 

 

6. Reconvene to Open Session:  Trustee Mihajlovic made a motion to adjourn 

closed session and reconvene into open session, seconded by Trustee Kumbier.  

Motion carried.   

 

7. Discussion and Possible Action on items discussed in Closed Session upon 

adjournment of the Closed Session and reconvening into Open Session:  None 

 

 

8. Any Other Business To Be Brought Before The Committee:  None 

 

9. Adjournment:  Trustee Mihajlovic made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 

Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried. Chairperson Cunningham adjourned the 

meeting at 8:10 p.m. 
 

Lisa Moen, Village Clerk 



Village Of Cambridge 
Personnel Committee Meeting 

Thursday, July 7, 2016 
5:45 p.m. 

 
Amundson Community Center, Senior Room 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call To Order/Roll Call:  Chairperson Cunningham called the meeting to order 

at 5:45 p.m.  Members present:  Trustees Kumbier, Mihajlovic and Cunningham.  

Also present:  Steve Struss, Village President; Lisa Moen, Village Clerk. 

 

2. Proof Of Posting:  The agenda was posted in the upper and lower levels of the 

Amundson Community Center, Cambridge News Office, Cambridge Post Office, 

United Community Bank and the Village Web Site. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes from July 6, 2016 meeting:  Trustee Cunningham made a 

motion to approve the minutes as presented, Seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  

Motion carried. 

 

4. Public Appearances/Citizen Input:  None 

 

5. Adjourn Into Closed Session As Per SS 19.85 (C) Considering Employment, 

Promotion, Compensation or Performance Evaluation Data of any Public 

Employee over which the Governmental Body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility:  Conduct Interviews for Finance Officer/Administrator Position 

 

Trustee Mihajlovic made a motion to adjourn into closed session as per SS 19.85(C), 

seconded by Trustee Cunningham.  Motion carried. 

 

The Committee Recessed from 6:15 until 7:15 

 

6. Reconvene to Open Session:  Trustee Kumbier made a motion to adjourn the 

closed session and reconvene into open session, seconded by trustee Mihajlovic.   

Motion carried. 

 

7. Discussion and Possible Action on items discussed in Closed Session upon 

adjournment of the Closed Session and reconvening into Open Session:  

Trustee Cunningham made a motion to call the top candidates and enter into 

negotiations, seconded by Trustee Mihajlovic.  Motion carried. 

 

8. Any Other Business To Be Brought Before The Committee:  None 

 

9. Adjournment:  Trustee Mihajlovic made a motion to adjourn, seconded by 

Trustee Kumbier.  Motion carried.  Chairperson Cunningham adjourned the 

meeting at 8:30 p.m. 

 
Lisa Moen, Village Clerk 



























RESOLUTION #2016-08                 
A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 

CAMBRIDGE, WISCONSIN, RELATING TO THE  

2015 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village of Cambridge, Dane and Jefferson County, Wisconsin, to 

inform the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources that the Board of Trustees has reviewed 

and accepted the 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report, which is attached to this 

resolution, at its meeting of July 12, 2016. 

 

This resolution was duly considered and adopted by the Village Board pursuant to a vote of  

_____ for and _____    against on this _______  day of July, 2016. 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF CAMBRIDGE 

 

 

  

By:  Steve Struss, Village President 

  

Date:  

   

  

  

Attest:  Lisa Moen, Village Clerk 

  

Date:  

 




